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Donna Conkling

From: Mayor

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Donna Conkling

Subject: Fw: 7 Park Rd 

 

________________________________________ 

From: AnnexA@gtlaw.com <AnnexA@gtlaw.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 3:00 PM 

To: Mayor 

Subject: 7 Park Rd 

 

As a 20 year scarsdale resident - I am outraged that the school district - which has the highest per student cost in the 

country cannot figure out a way to issue a warrant for us to prepay our 2018 school tax on an estimated basis. Which by 

the way would give the town a windfall of interest income on our money. 

 

The same school district that fears its union more than it respects its students  should be ashamed of itself. 

 

Let’s just sit back and watch our home prices drop another ten percent. 

 

Alan Annex. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------- 

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete it, notify us 

immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate such information. 


